
 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
BE IT KNOWN that the City Council of the City of Alvin will meet in Public Hearing and Regular 
Session on Thursday, August 21, 2014 at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers located on the 2nd 
floor of Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas, with the following agenda: 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. INVOCATION 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
4. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

 

A. Special Presentation by Keep Alvin Beautiful regarding the 2014 Depot Days. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Approve minutes of the August 7, 2014 City Council meeting. 
 

6. PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Speakers may be limited to 2, 3 or 5 minutes according to Section 2-24 of the Code of Ordinances, City of 
Alvin, Texas. State law prohibits the Mayor and members of the City Council from commenting on any 
statement or engaging in dialogue without an appropriate agenda item being posted in accordance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Law.  Comments should be directed to the entire council, not individual members. 
Engaging in verbal attacks or comments intended to insult, abuse, malign or slander any individual shall be 
cause for termination of time privileges and expulsion from Council Chambers. 
 

7. REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
  

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
A. Public hearing to receive comment on the Proposed FY14-15 Annual Budget  

THIS PROPOSED BUDGET IS ESTIMATED TO RAISE MORE TOTAL 
PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR’S BUDGET BY $343,489 OR 4.24%, 
AND OF THAT AMOUNT, $180,370 IS TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED 
FROM NEW PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR. 

 
B. Public hearing to receive comment on the proposed tax rate of $.838600 per $100 

of valuation, a rate that will increase the total tax revenues from properties on the 
tax roll in the preceding year by 2.58%.   

 
C. Announce that the 2nd public hearing on the tax rate will be held on Thursday 

August 28, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber of Alvin City Hall and that 
City Council is scheduled to vote on the proposed tax rate at its regular meeting on 
Thursday, September 4, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 

  
9. OTHER BUSINESS:  

 

Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 
 

A. Receive and acknowledge the monthly financial report for July, 2014. 



AGENDA - 2 -        August 21, 2014 
 

 

 
B. Consider a variance request from Kari Walker, owner of Kari's Hair Unlimited, to 

waive the front setback requirement of the Subdivision and Property Development 
Section 21-37, of the Code of Ordinances, for her business located at 2408 S. 
Gordon, Alvin. 

 
C. Consider a master preliminary plat of Kendall Lakes, a Planned Unit Development 

being of 274.23 acres located in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
D. Consider a plat requested under the final plat procedure for Kendall Lakes Section 

3, a Planned United Development being a subdivision of 5.077 acres of land 
located in H.T. & B.R.R. Company Survey, Section 40, A-482 Brazoria County, 
Texas.  

 
E. Consider a plat requested under the final plat procedure for Kendall Lakes Section 

6, a Planned Unit Development being a subdivision of 12.856 acres of land located 
in H.T. & B.R.R. Company Survey, Section 40, A-482 Brazoria County, Texas.   

 
F. Consider Addendum No. 10 to the Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal 

Services between the City of Alvin and Progressive Waste Solutions to adjust rates 
paid to Progressive Waste Solutions due to increases in the CPI-U (Revised 
Consumer Price Index rate for all urban consumers for the Houston-Galveston-
Brazoria, Texas area) and fuel cost adjustments pursuant to the agreement and 
authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
G. Consider Ordinance 14-U; amending Chapter 28 Comprehensive Fee Ordinance 

for the purpose of revising certain solid waste collection and disposal fees for 
residential, commercial and roll-off containers due to an annual CPI-U increase 
("revised consumer price index rate for all urban consumers for the Houston-
Galveston-Brazoria, Texas area"), resulting in a monthly increase of approximately 
$0.40 to the residential customer; providing for a ten percent (10%) penalty for late 
payment; providing for the effective date of the October 2014 billing cycles; and 
setting forth other provisions related thereto. - 1st Reading. 
 

H. Consider Ordinance 14-V; amending Chapter 28 Comprehensive Fee Ordinance 
for the purpose of revising certain water and sewer fees for residential and 
commercial customers due to annual CPI-U increase ("revised consumer price 
index rate for all urban consumers for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, Texas 
area"), resulting in a monthly increase of approximately $1.35 to the average 
residential customer; providing for a ten percent (10%) penalty for late payment; 
providing for an effective date of the October 2014 billing cycles; and setting forth 
other provisions related thereto – 1st reading. 

 
I. Consider Ordinance 14-X; establishing a "No Parking During Official School 

Hours" zone along the north side of Cleveland Street from the intersection of 
Cleveland Street and South Second Street to the intersection of Cleveland Street 
and South Durant Street as depicted in Exhibit "A" attached hereto; authorizing 
installation of appropriate signage; providing for a penalty and publication of this 
ordinance; and setting forth other provisions related thereto – 1st reading. 



AGENDA - 3 -        August 21, 2014 
 

 

 
J. Consider Ordinance 14-Y; amending Chapter 2, Administration, Article II, City 

Council, for the purpose of removing the Open Meetings Act Resolution 
(“OMAR”) requirement from the Order of Business at Council meetings; and 
setting forth other provisions related thereto – 1st reading. 

 
K. Consider an Interlocal Agreement with Brazoria County for the 2014-2015 fiscal 

year asphalt overlay project and authorize the Mayor to sign.  
 
L. Consider an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Manvel for use of the City of 

Alvin’s Animal Adoption Center for impoundments of up to 200 animals for an 
initial fee of $25,000 and authorize the Interim City Manager to sign. 

 
M. Consider award of a contract to CAG Construction, an approved Buy Board 

Company, for the purpose of demolishing and rebuilding water well #3 pump 
house in an amount not to exceed $66,842.39; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
 

10. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

A. Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of September 4, 2014. 
 

11. REPORTS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of 
community interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 

A. Announcements and requests from Councilmembers. 
 

12. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: THE CITY COUNCIL WILL CONVENE 
INTO A CLOSED EXECUTIVE MEETING IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEXAS 
GOVERNMENT CODE, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:     
 
Section 551.087 of the Government Code: (1) Deliberations regarding commercial or financial information 
that the governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have 
locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental 
body is conducting economic development negotiations or (2) deliberations regarding the offer of a 
financial or other incentive to a business prospect described by Subdivision (1). 
 

13. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

14. OPEN MEETINGS ACT RESOLUTION 
 

A. Consider Resolution No. OMA-R-14-08-21, a resolution confirming compliance 
with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act. 
  

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

I hereby certify that this Public Notice was placed on the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on THURSDAY, 
AUGUST 14, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

 (SEAL)      __________________________________ 
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



AGENDA - 4 -        August 21, 2014 
 

 

 
I hereby certify that this Public Notice was removed from the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on this the 
___________ day of ________________________ 2014, at __________ a. /p.m.  

 
___________________________________  
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

 
If you plan to attend this meeting and you have a disability that requires special arrangements at the meeting, please contact the 
City Clerk at 281-388-4255 or droberts@cityhall.cityofalvin.com. Requests for special services must be received 48 hours prior to 
the meeting time.  Reasonable accommodations will be made to assist your needs.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped 
curb entry is available at the East and West Entrances to the City Hall. 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

RECOMMENDATION: 

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

Dan Kelinske

Special Presentation by Keep Alvin Beautiful regarding the 2014 Depot Days.

Community, Council and Mayor invitation to attend the 2014 Depot Days Event and 
Parade.  The event will be held at National Oak Park beginning Friday, August 29th with 
live music.  Parade will be Saturday, August 30th at 9AM with the event to follow until 4PM.

no action required

Daniel 
Kelinske

Digitally signed by Daniel Kelinske 
DN: cn=Daniel Kelinske, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Parks and Recreation, 
email=dlkelinske@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.07.28 15:45:09 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 19:07:02 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 09:09:09 -05'00'



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY AUGUST 7, 2014 

7:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met 
in regular session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present:  Mayor Paul Horn, Councilmembers:  Gabe Adame, Adam Arendell, Scott Reed, Brad 
Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith Thompson.  Also present: Junru Roland, Interim City Manager, 
Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney and Dixie Roberts, City Clerk. 
 
INVOCATION 
Judy Zavala gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Councilmember Adame led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
Texas New Mexico Power presented a grant award in the amount of $15,000 to Keep Alvin 
Beautiful (KAB) to be used for the beautification of the property located on the corner of Willis 
and South Gordon.  Ms. Urick with KAB stated that KAB has future plans to fundraise in order to 
help fund the building of a gazebo at this location.   
 
Alice Sloan and Nelva Urick with Keep Alvin Beautiful gave a brief overview of the upcoming 
Depot Days. 
 
Mr. Roland presented the Distinguished Budget Presentation Award to Mayor Horn on behalf of 
the City of Alvin for its annual budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2013.  In order to 
receive this award, a government unit must publish a budget document that meets program criteria, 
as a policy document, as an operations guide, as a financial plan and a communications device.  
Mr. Roland thanked his budget staff and department heads for their role in helping obtain this 
award. 
 
Mayor Horn thanked Mr. Roland and the budget staff and department heads for their hard work 
and dedication. 
 
Councilmember Arendell left the meeting at 7:10 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Approve minutes of July 10, 2014 City Council meeting 
Councilmember Adame moved to approve the minutes of July 10, 2014. Seconded by 
Councilmember Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 2 -        August 7, 2014 
 
Approve minutes of the July 31, 2014 Special City Council meeting. 
Councilmember Adame moved to approve the minutes of July 31, 2014. Seconded by 
Councilmember Reed; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Larry Buehler presented the steering team for the BACH Fun Fest fundraising event. Ms. Diane 
Overton, co-chairperson for this event stated that the BACH Funfest will be held on Saturday 
August 23rd at 5:00 p.m. at the Knights of Columbus Hall on Highway 6.  There will be many fun 
activities to choose from, along with barbeque and a silent and live auction.   
 
Councilmember Arendell re-entered the meeting at 7:13 p.m. 
 
REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
No reports were given. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Consider a variance request from Mr. and Mrs. Robert Ruiz to waive the building setback 
requirements of the Subdivision and Property Development Section 21-37, of the Code of 
Ordinances, for the property located at 807 Rice Street. 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer stated that Mr. & Mrs. Ruiz own the property at 807 Rice Street 
and are asking for a variance to the residential setback requirements. Section 21-37 requires front 
setbacks of at least 25ft., side setback lines of 15ft. on corner lots, rear setback lines of 10 ft., and 
side non-corner lot setback lines 5ft. The Planning Commission reviewed this request at their 
meeting on July 29th and recommends approval to City Council. The Ruiz's would like to 
construct a home at 807 Rice Street. The 25ft. building setback requirement would result in the 
home only having a 15ft. backyard depth. With the variance approved, the front of house would be 
approx. 21ft. behind the alignment of other homes currently on the street and will give additional 
depth in the back yard.  This will provide the setback distance needed from Highway 6. 
 
Councilmember Stuksa moved to approve a variance request from Mr. and Mrs. Robert Ruiz to 
waive the building setback requirements of the Subdivision and Property Development Section 21-
37, of the Code of Ordinances, for the property located at 807 Rice Street. Seconded by 
Councilmember Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider a recommendation for a final plat requested under the re-plat procedure for Park Drive 
Investments, LP, being out of Lot 1 of H.T.B. & R.R. Co, Survey, Section 21, Page 186 Brazoria 
County Deed Records, Texas and all of Reserve “A” of Park Drive Investments, LP Subdivision as 
recorded in instrument No. 2014006065 Brazoria County Plat Records.  
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer stated that this property is currently vacant and is located at the 
southwest corner of CR146 and west Highway 6; within our ETJ.  The owner intends on building a 
R.V. sales and repair business at this location. This was originally platted as 18 acres; the owners 
have since acquired 2.5 additional acres at the south corner and would like to add this to their plat. 
The Planning Commission considered this plat and recommends approval. 
 
Councilmember Reed moved to approve the recommendation for a final plat requested under the 
re-plat procedure for Park Drive Investments, LP, being out of Lot 1 of H.T.B. & R.R. Co, Survey, 
Section 21, Page 186 Brazoria County Deed Records, Texas and all of Reserve “A” of Park Drive 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 3 -        August 7, 2014 
 
Investments, LP Subdivision as recorded in instrument No. 2014006065 Brazoria County Plat 
Records.  Seconded by Councilmember Thompson motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Acknowledge the receipt of the Alvin Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) No. Two 
(Kendall Lakes) 2013 Annual Report. 
Larry Buehler stated that the Kendall Lakes TIRZ Board of Directors received and approved the 
annual report at their meeting on July 8, 2014. This report must also be approved by City Council 
and sent to the Texas Comptroller and the Texas Office of Attorney General. 
 
Councilmember Arendell moved to acknowledge the receipt of the Alvin Tax Increment 
Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) No. Two (Kendall Lakes) 2013 Annual Report. Seconded by 
Councilmember Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider Addendum No. 1 to the Landscape Maintenance Services Agreement with LTS Lawn 
Care for a one year renewal term for lawn services for selected City Parks, with a total annual price 
not to exceed $32,227.87 and authorize the Mayor to sign.  
This is the first of three potential annual (12 month duration) renewals, each renewal term shall be 
attached to the agreement as an Addendum and is subject to the same provisions of the original 
contract for $32,227.87. The current contract expires September 30, 2014; the contract renewal 
dates are October 1, 2014 thru September 30, 2015.  
 
Councilmember Thompson moved to approve addendum No. 1 to the Landscape Maintenance 
Services Agreement with LTS Lawn Care for a one year renewal term for lawn services for 
selected City Parks, with a total annual price not to exceed $32,227.87 and authorize the Mayor to 
sign.   Seconded by Councilmember Reed; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider Addendum No. 2 to the Janitorial Services Agreement with American Janitorial Services 
Ltd. for a one year renewal term for janitorial services for City facilities, with a total annual price 
of $61,680 and authorize the Mayor to sign.  
The original janitorial services contract includes a provision for additional one year terms 
dependent upon mutual consent of the parties and approval of the governing body.  Each renewal 
term shall be attached to the agreement as an addendum and is subject to the same provisions of 
the original contract, as amended. 

 
American Janitorial Services Ltd. has submitted a written request for an additional one year term 
to provide janitorial services for the City. 
 
Councilmember Reed moved to approve addendum No. 2 to the Janitorial Services Agreement 
with American Janitorial Services Ltd. for a one year renewal term for janitorial services for City 
facilities, with a total annual price of $61,680 and authorize the Mayor to sign.   Seconded by 
Councilmember Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider Addendum No. 3 to the HVAC and Boiler Preventative Building Maintenance and 
Repair Services Agreement with Clear the Air LLC for a one year renewal term for HVAC and 
Boiler services for City facilities with a total annual price of $38,029.00 and authorize the Mayor 
to sign.  
The original HVAC service contract with Clear the Air LLC includes a provision for additional 
one year terms dependent upon mutual consent of the parties and approval of the governing body. 
Each renewal term shall be attached to the agreement as an Addendum and is subject to the same 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 4 -        August 7, 2014 
 
provisions of the original contract. Mr. Jason Stom, President of Clear the Air LLC has submitted a 
written request for an additional one year term to provide HVAC and Boiler Preventative Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services for the City. 
 
Councilmember Stuksa moved to approve addendum No. 3 to the HVAC and Boiler Preventative 
Building Maintenance and Repair Services Agreement with Clear the Air LLC for a one year 
renewal term for HVAC and Boiler services for City facilities with a total annual price of 
$38,029.00 and authorize the Mayor to sign.   Seconded by Councilmember Reed; motion to 
approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider request for street closures for the Depot Days Parade to be held on Saturday August 30, 
2014, beginning at 9:00 a.m. Requested Street Closures are:  W. Sidnor St. @ S. Durant St., W. Blum St. @ S. Durant 
St., W. Lang St. @ S. Durant St. (both sides), W. Adoue St. @ S. Jack St., Beauregard St. @ W. Adoue St., S. Johnson St. @ 
W. Adoue St.(both sides), S. Jackson St. @ W. Adoue St. (both sides), S. Lee St. @ W. Adoue St.(both sides), S. Hill St. @ 
W. Adoue St. (both sides), S. Taylor St. @ W. Adoue St. (both sides), S. Hood St. @ W. Adoue St. (both sides), S. Hardie St. 
@ W. Adoue St. (both sides), S. Gordon St. @ W. Adoue St., E. Adoue St. @ S. Gordon St., W. Lang St.@ S. Gordon St., E. 
Bell St. @ S. Gordon St., W. Blum St. @ S. Gordon St., W. Sid nor St. @ S. Gordon St., E. Sidnor St. @ S. Gordon St., E. Sealy 
St. @ N. Gordon St., N. Gordon St. @ W. Sealy St., N. Hardie St. @ W. Sealy St., S Hardie St. @ W. Sealy St., Hood St. @ W. 
Sealy St., S. Hood St. @ W. Sealy St., N. Taylor St. @ W. Sealy St., S. Taylor St. @ W. Sealy St., Hill St. @ W. Sealy St., S. Hill 
St. @ W. Sealy St., N. Lee St. @ W. Sealy St., S. Lee St. @ W. Sealy St., N. Jackson St. @ W. Sealy St., S. Jackson St. @ W. Sealy 
St., Johnson St. @ W. Sealy St., S. Johnson St. @ W. Sealy St., N. Beauregard St. @ W. Sealy St., S. Beauregard St. @ W. 
Sealy St., N. Durant St. @ W. Sealy St. 
Councilmember Adame moved to approve the request for street closures for the Depot Days 
Parade to be held on Saturday August 30, 2014, beginning at 9:00 a.m. Seconded by 
Councilmember Arendell; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider request for street closures for the 2014 Depot Days Community Wide Event on Saturday 
August 30, 2014 between 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.  Requested Street Closures are:  Depot Centre Blvd. from the 
northwest parking lot entrance; North west Parking lot entrance/exit at Depot Centre Boulevard; E. Sealy St. at N. Gordon Street; 
Depot Centre Blvd. at E. Sidnor Street.; E. Sidnor Street at Depot Centre Blvd; E. Sidnor Street at S. Magnolia Street and South 
Magnolia Street at the entrance to National Oak Park. 
Councilmember Stuksa moved to approve the request for street closures for the 2014 Depot Days 
community wide event on Saturday August 30, 2014 between 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m.   Seconded 
by Councilmember Thompson motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider request for street closures for the 10th annual Beneeezy Purple Monkey Fun Run on 
Saturday August 30, 2014 from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. Requested street closures are: Second Street at Adoue 
Street; Adoue Street at Kost Street, Kost Street at South Street, South Street at Johnson Street, and Johnson Street at Cleveland 
Street. 
Councilmember Reed moved to approve the request for street closures for the 10th annual 
Beneeezy Purple Monkey Fun Run on Saturday August 30, 2014 from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. 
Seconded by Councilmember Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider approval of the resale of trust property described as Minnie Arnold (Alvin #1) Lot C4, 
0.212 acres, located on House Street (Account No. 1363-0002-122) to Charlie Goodson in the 
amount of $7,070.00. 
Councilmember Arendell moved to approval of the resale of trust property described as Minnie 
Arnold (Alvin #1) Lot C4, 0.212 acres, located on House Street (Account No. 1363-0002-122) to 
Charlie Goodson in the amount of $7,070.00. Seconded by Councilmember Reed; motion to 
approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 5 -        August 7, 2014 
 
Discuss and take record vote to propose a tax rate of $.838600 per $100 of assessed valuation which is 
a 2.58% tax increase above the effective tax rate. 
Mr. Roland reviewed the proposed tax rate of $.838600 per $100 of assessed valuation which is ½ 
cents less than the current rate of .8436 per $100 of assessed value.  He explained that the effective 
tax rate is the rate that would produce the same amount of property tax revenue as last year using 
properties on the roll in the prior year and current year.  This rate has been calculated by the 
County Tax Assessor Collector and is .817497 by comparing the proposed rate to the effective 
rate, the public can ascertain or determine if the city is anticipating receiving more or less property 
tax revenue than the prior year.  Even though the proposal is to lower the tax rate, this rate still 
exceeds the effective tax rate.  State law requires that 2 public hearings be held regarding the 
proposed tax rate. 
 
Councilmember Reed moved propose a tax rate of $.838600 per $100 of assessed valuation which is 
a 2.58% tax increase above the effective tax rate.  Seconded by Councilmember Arendell.  A roll call 
vote was taken:   

 

Councilmember Thompson  Yes   Councilmember Droege Absent 
Councilmember Reed   Yes   Councilmember Adame Yes  
Councilmember Arendell  Yes   Councilmember Stuksa Yes 
Councilmember Richards   Yes 

 

The motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Discuss and consider the adoption of a tax rate that exceeds the Effective Tax Rate of $.817497 
per $100 of assessed valuation at the regular meeting of the City Council on September 4 , 2014 
at 7:00 P.M.; City Council will hold two public hearings concerning the tax rate: Thursday, August 
21, 2014 at 7:00 P.M. and Thursday, August 28, 2014, at 7:00 P.M. both to be held in the City 
Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas. 
Councilmember Arendell moved to consider the adoption of a tax rate that exceeds the Effective 
Tax Rate of $.817497 per $100 of assessed valuation at the regular meeting of the City Council 
on September 4 , 2014 at 7:00 P.M.; City Council will hold two public hearings concerning the tax 
rate: Thursday, August 21, 2014 at 7:00 P.M. and Thursday, August 28, 2014, at 7:00 P.M. both to 
be held in the City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas.    
Seconded by Councilmember Reed.  A roll call vote was taken: 

 

Councilmember Thompson  Yes   Councilmember Droege Absent 
Councilmember Reed   Yes   Councilmember Adame Yes  
Councilmember Arendell  Yes   Councilmember Stuksa Yes 
Councilmember Richards   Yes 

 

The motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 

  

Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of August 21, 2014. 
Interim City Manager Junru Roland reviewed the list of preliminary items for the City Council 
Meeting scheduled for August 21, 2014.  He also reminded Council of the budget workshops 
scheduled for Thursday August 14th and August 21st at 7:00 p.m. 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 6 -        August 7, 2014 
 
REPORTS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
Councilmember Thompson thanked Sandy Brandon for a job well done in service to the City of 
Alvin.   
 
Councilmember Reed thanked Sandy Brandon for her hard during her tenure with the city; he 
wished her well on her retirement. 
 
Councilmember Arendell asked Mr. Roland to send the refuse contract and all addendums out to 
the members of City Council.  He also thanked Sandy Brandon for her years of service to the city 
and wished her well on her retirement. 
 
Councilmember Richards thanked Sandy Brandon for all of her help over the years and wished her 
a happy retirement. 
 
Councilmember Adame thanked Ms. Brandon for all of her help and service to the city and wished 
her well on her retirement.  He also thanked Mr. Roland and staff for the GFOA budget award 
received.  Councilmember Adame also reported that the old daycare building next door to the 
police station needs to be mowed and maintained.  He would also like staff to look into the 
maintenance and upkeep of the shopping center on Gordon Street across from Nesrsta Jewelry. 
The area is not aesthetically pleasing and the parking lot in this center needs repair.  
 
Councilmember Stuksa stated that the property purchased by the city at Kost/South Street needs to 
be mowed and maintained.  
 
Councilmember Richards stated the yellow house next to the Citgo Station at FM517 and Highway 
6 places appliances out in the front yard for sale.  He would like staff to look into this.   
 
Mr. Roland stated that staff looked at this property this past week.  The ordinance states that 
appliances can be placed out for sale as long as it does not exceed 24 consecutive hours.  
Councilmember Richards stated that he would like to look into revising this ordinance. 
 
Mayor Horn stated that there will be a joint meeting between the City Council, Planning 
Commission and Citizens Advisory Committee to review the Comprehensive Plan update on 
August 26th.  
 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION: THE CITY COUNCIL WILL CONVENE INTO A 
CLOSED EXECUTIVE MEETING IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEXAS GOVERNMENT 
CODE, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY CONTAINED IN:     
Section 551.087 of the Government Code: (1) Deliberations regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental 
body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory 
of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic development negotiations or (2) 
deliberations regarding the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect described by Subdivision (1). 

An executive session was not held.   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 7 -        August 7, 2014 
 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT RESOLUTION 
Councilmember Arendell moved to approve Resolution No. OMA-R-14-08-07, a resolution 
confirming compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act. Seconded by 
Councilmember Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Councilmember Adame moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m. Seconded by Councilmember 
Reed; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ____ day of August, 2014. 
 
 
 
      __________________________  
        Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 
 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

RECOMMENDATION: 

08/21/2014

Junru Roland

Public hearing to receive comment on the Proposed FY14-15 Annual Budget  THIS 
PROPOSED BUDGET IS ESTIMATED TO RAISE MORE TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST 
YEAR’S BUDGET BY $343,489 OR 4.24%, AND OF THAT AMOUNT, $180,370 IS TAX 
REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM NEW PROPERTY ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR.

This is a public hearing to receive  comment on the proposed FY-14-15 Annual Budget.  

This item requires no action at this time- this is a public hearing only.  

Notice of Public Hearing

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 07:30:35 
-05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 19:05:08 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 07:30:46 -05'00'



NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that the City of Alvin, Texas will hold a public hearing during the 
Regular City Council Meeting on August 21, 2014, which begins at 7:00 P.M. to receive 
comments regarding the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Annual Budget.  Said hearing will be 
held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall, 216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas. 
THIS PROPOSED BUDGET IS ESTIMATED TO RAISE MORE TOTAL PROPERTY 
TAXES THAN LAST YEAR’S BUDGET BY $343,489 OR 4.24%, AND OF THAT 
AMOUNT, $180,370 IS TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM NEW PROPERTY 
ADDED TO THE TAX ROLL THIS YEAR. 
 
 
 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       Dixie Roberts 
       City Clerk 
       City of Alvin 
 
 
 
Legal ad: publish August 11 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

RECOMMENDATION: 

08/21/2014

Junru Roland

Public hearing to receive comment on the proposed tax rate of $.838600 per $100 of 
valuation, a rate that will increase the total tax revenues from properties on the tax roll in 
the preceding year by 2.58%.  

According to the Local Government Code, when a proposed rate exceeds the lower of the 
rollback rate or the effective tax rate, the taxing unit's governing body must vote to place 
a proposal to adopt the rate on the agenda of a future meeting as an action item.  If the 
motion passes, the governing body must schedule two public hearings on the proposal.  
The second hearing may not be held earlier than the third day after the date of the first 
hearing.  
 
For FY 2015, even though I am proposing to reduce the City's tax rate by 1/2-cent, that 
rate still exceeds the State's calculated effective tax rate.  As a result, we are required to 
have 2 public hearings on the tax rate prior to adoption.  This is the first hearing required. 
The next public hearing is scheduled for Thursday, August 28th at 7:00 p.m. 

This item requires no action at this time - this is a public hearing only.  

Public Hearing Notice

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 09:28:05 
-05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 19:09:58 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 09:28:14 -05'00'



NOTICE OF 2014 TAX YEAR PROPOSED  
PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR CITY OF ALVIN 

A tax rate of $0.838600 per $100 valuation has been proposed for adoption by the governing body 
of CITY OF ALVIN. This rate exceeds the lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, and state 
law requires that two public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the proposed 
tax rate.  

PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.838600 per $100 
PRECEDING YEAR'S TAX RATE  $0.843600 per $100 
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE  $0.817497 per $100 
ROLLBACK TAX RATE $0.842620 per $100 

The effective tax rate is the total tax rate needed to raise the same amount of property tax revenue 
for CITY OF ALVIN from the same properties in both the 2013 tax year and the 2014 tax year.  

The rollback tax rate is the highest tax rate that CITY OF ALVIN may adopt before voters are 
entitled to petition for an election to limit the rate that may be approved to the rollback rate.  

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABOVE RATES CAN BE 
CALCULATED AS FOLLOWS:  

property tax amount= (rate) x (taxable value of your property)/100 

For assistance or detailed information about tax calculations, please contact: 

Ro'Vin Garrett, PCC  
Tax Assessor-Collector  
451 N Velasco in Angleton, Texas 77515 
281-756-1838  
roving@brazoria-county.com  
www.brazoria-county.com/tax  

You are urged to attend and express your views at the following public hearings on the proposed 
tax rate:  

First Hearing: August 21, 2014 at 07:00 PM at the City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor City Hall 
located at 216 W Sealy Street in Alvin, Texas 77511. 

Second Hearing: August 28, 2014 at 07:00 PM at the City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor City Hall 
located at 216 W Sealy Street in Alvin, Texas 77511. 

Advertised on Monday August 11, 2014



AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

RECOMMENDATION: 

08/21/2014

Dixie Roberts

Announce that the 2nd public hearing on the tax rate will be held on Thursday August 28, 
2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber of Alvin City Hall and that City Council is 
scheduled to vote on the proposed tax rate at its regular meeting on Thursday, September 
4, 2014 at 7:00 p.m.

This is for notification purposes only.  

No action required.

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 17:25:47 
-05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 19:07:54 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 09:26:13 -05'00'



AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

RECOMMENDATION: 

08/21/2014

Junru Roland

Receive and acknowledge the monthly financial report for July, 2014.

A monthly report has been prepared and submitted to the Council for review.

Move to acknowledge receipt of the July, 2014 financial report. 

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.11 08:49:08 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.08.11 08:49:16 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 17:10:32 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 07:31:59 -05'00'



CITY OF ALVIN

MAJOR FUND RECAP

For the period ending 07/31/2014

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 07/31/2014

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

REVENUES

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 140,161     131,137        -6% 6,575,796     7,118,482     8% 6,804,717      (313,765)      

SALES TAXES 155,079     168,290        9% 1,633,617     1,738,828     6% 2,034,840      296,012       

OTHER TAXES 6,260         -                    0% 17,183          16,537          -4% 25,000           8,463           

FRANCHISE TAXES 202,732     193,411        -5% 1,167,161     1,210,352     4% 1,321,000      110,648       

PERMITS AND LICENSES 39,271       38,416          -2% 347,761        390,923        12% 358,450         (32,473)        

FINES AND FORFEITURES 44,355       50,517          14% 320,558        426,491        33% 413,200         (13,291)        

OTHER INCOME 35,191       27,450          -22% 415,084        357,209        -14% 452,950         95,741         

INTRAGOVERNMENTAL 332,628     85,217          -74% 897,478        852,168        -5% 1,022,602      170,435       

TOTAL REVENUES 955,675     694,437        -27% 11,374,639   12,110,989   6% 12,432,759    321,771       

EXPENDITURES

CITY COUNCIL 3,040         6,840            125% 42,122          43,885          4% 55,456           11,571         

CITY CLERK 17,884       30,496          71% 186,797        197,638        6% 243,632         45,994         

CITY ATTORNEY 40,475       49,223          22% 331,383        337,980        2% 420,558         82,577         

CITY MANAGER 18,811       133,622        610% 216,383        327,059        51% 278,147         (48,912)        

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTS 14,600       25,851          77% 137,722        198,237        44% 251,098         52,861         

FINANCE 27,991       49,149          76% 307,443        342,392        11% 420,169         77,777         

COURT 12,016       16,726          39% 126,785        127,506        1% 156,434         28,928         

HUMAN RESOURCES 6,869         10,858          58% 81,831          77,706          -5% 103,476         25,770         

CITY HALL 11,181       17,602          57% 81,999          95,772          17% 126,934         31,162         

CODE ENFORCEMENT 9,590         15,412          0% 42,946          96,194          0% 127,188         30,994         

POLICE 450,780     682,267        51% 4,894,106     5,037,085     3% 6,175,506      1,138,421    

FIRE 86,721       75,014          -13% 619,247        655,808        6% 850,701         194,893       

ENGINEERING 38,746       54,625          41% 461,407        345,655        -25% 599,241         253,586       

PARKS AND RECREATION 131,851     151,122        15% 1,226,043     988,346        -19% 1,304,495      316,149       

LIBRARY 11,522       7,244            -37% 92,029          89,447          -3% 107,614         18,167         

NON-DEPARTMENTAL 113,717     107,714        -5% 1,413,730     1,650,863     17% 1,701,396      50,533         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 995,795     1,433,763     44% 10,261,973   10,611,575   3% 12,922,045    2,310,470    

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF

  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 1,499,414   

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 4,514,129   

ENDING FUND BALANCE 6,013,543   

 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 07/31/2014

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

HOTEL FUND

REVENUES

OCCUPANCY TAXES 55,660        52,127         -6% 232,278      264,471       14% 246,000     (18,471)     
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 86               431              402% 5,803          9,834           69% 6,200         (3,634)       

30               
TOTAL REVENUES 55,746        52,558        -6% 238,110    274,305     15% 252,200     (22,105)   

 
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL 5,780          10,204         77% 59,119        72,373         22% 105,319     32,946      
SUPPLIES 722             5                  -99% 4,823          3,135           -35% 7,600         4,465        

CONTRACT SERVICES 6,844          5,318           -22% 80,228        128,575       60% 153,250     24,675      
DEBT SERVICE -                  -                   18,754        19,551         4% 19,551       0               
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 157             140              -11% 1,569          1,402           -11% 1,682         280           

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,503        15,666        -14% 164,493    225,036     37% 287,402     62,366    

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 49,269         

 
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 595,380       

 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 644,649      

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 07/31/2014

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

UTILITY FUND

REVENUES

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 613,551    755,004     23% 5,442,099  5,631,104  3% 6,643,280   1,012,176    
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 11,549      22,660       96% 176,072     231,444     31% 146,835      (84,609)        

TOTAL REVENUES 625,100    777,664     24% 5,618,172 5,862,548 4% 6,790,115   927,567     

EXPENDITURES

WATER 83,682      128,855     54% 743,137     829,888     12% 1,265,371   435,483       

SEWER 74,461      40,091       -46% 703,165     500,903     -29% 980,941      480,037       
WASTEWATER TREATMENT 71,735      84,668       18% 552,721     531,856     -4% 919,421      387,565       

ADMINISTRATION 23,057      40,773       77% 230,614     285,707     24% 353,183      67,476         
BILLING AND COLLECTIONS 13,534      19,228       42% 194,937     188,810     -3% 264,507      75,697         
PUBLIC SERVICES FACILTY 12,145      10,317       -15% 70,454       98,007       39% 92,820        (5,187)          
CODE ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM 1,821        3,032         66% 10,819       25,797       138% 37,803        12,006         
OTHER REQUIREMENTS 32,950      53,978       64% 835,065     829,795     -1% 1,054,578   224,782       

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 313,384    380,941     22% 3,340,913 3,290,763 -2% 4,968,623   1,677,860  

TRANSFERS TO DEBT SERV.  FUND 157,084    158,348     1% 2,228,367  1,944,957  -13% 1,900,178   (44,779)        
CAPITAL PROJECTS -               0% -                 -                 0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 470,468    539,289     15% 5,569,279 5,235,719 -6% 6,868,801   1,633,082  

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 626,829     

BEGINNING NET OPERATING ASSETS 3,208,354  -                  

ENDING NET OPERATING ASSETS  3,835,183

 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 07/31/2014

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET 
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

SANITATION FUND

REVENUES

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 209,624         275,798       32% 2,078,501       2,183,460       5% 2,476,218        292,758          

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 212                83                -61% 2,120              2,115              0% 41,000             38,885            

TOTAL REVENUES 209,836         275,882       31% 2,080,621       2,185,575       5% 2,517,218        331,643          

EXPENDITURES

CONTRACT SERVICES 169,897         173,850       2% 1,534,894       1,577,754       3% 2,054,251        476,497          

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 12,701           12,809         1% 188,000          197,729          5% 223,348           25,619            

DEBT SERVICE -                    -                  0% 28,237            29,386            4% 29,386             0                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 182,598         186,660       2% 1,751,131       1,804,869       3% 2,306,985        476,497          

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF

  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 380,706          

BEGINNING NET OPERATING ASSETS 1,056,118       

 

ENDING NET OPERATING ASSETS 1,436,824       



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending  07/31/2014

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

EMS FUND

REVENUES

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 155,577      165,609       6% 1,573,436   1,465,035    -7% 1,903,000   329,564      

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 140             106              -24% 15,465        10,080         -35% 8,500          (6,965)        

TOTAL REVENUES 155,717      165,716       6% 1,588,901   1,475,115    -7% 1,911,500   322,599      

 
EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL 91,742        125,453       37% 945,443      907,158       -4% 1,228,231   282,788      
SUPPLIES 18,896        25,516         35% 170,766      133,823       -22% 214,164      43,398        
CONTRACT SERVICES 15,132        10,501         -31% 229,583      143,119       -38% 241,844      12,260        
DEBT SERVICE 7                 2,264           32056% 5,214          8,099           55% 8,151          2,937          
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 16,978        18,291         8% 169,333      182,914       8% 219,497      50,164        

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 142,755      182,024       28% 1,520,340   1,375,113    -10% 1,911,887   391,547      

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 100,003       

 
BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL 765,102       

 

ENDING WORKING CAPITAL 865,105        

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 07/31/2014

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

SALES TAX FUND

REVENUES

SALES TAX REVENUES 310,065      336,479       9% 3,266,247   3,476,617    6% 4,069,679    593,062                

OTHER OPERATING INCOME 590             42                 -93% 122,096      13,702         -89% 10,000         (3,702)                   
 

TOTAL REVENUES 310,655      336,521       8% 3,388,344   3,490,319    3% 4,079,679    589,360                

EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL (STREET) 65,966        109,084       65% 684,026      686,176       0% 937,446       251,270                
PERSONNEL (CODE ENFORCEMENT) 5,005          5,662            19,137        49,874         69,607         19,733                  
SUPPLIES 17,995        17,020         -5% 276,033      172,743       -37% 335,925       163,182                
CONTRACT SERVICES 64,921        107,980       66% 917,942      1,276,434    39% 1,783,641    507,206                
CAPITAL OUTLAY 233,737      82,189         0% 1,023,048   1,003,282    -2% 945,566       (57,716)                 
DEBT -                  -                    0% -                   -                    0% -                    -                            
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 42,845        58,800         37% 442,248      592,546       34% 630,992       38,446                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 430,469      380,736       -12% 3,362,435   3,781,055    12% 4,703,176    922,121                

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (290,736)      

  
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE  6,255,196      

   
 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 5,964,460     

 
 
 



CITY OF ALVIN
BUDGET VS ACTUAL 

For the period ending 07/31/2014

CURRENT MONTH % YEAR TO DATE % CURRENT BUDGET
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE LAST YEAR THIS YEAR CHANGE BUDGET BALANCE

SHOP FUND

REVENUES

INTRA GOVERNMENTAL TRANSFERS 46,880        39,313        -16% 430,793      393,382       -9% 472,009     78,627        
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 7                 3                 -64% 162             6,667            4010% -                 (6,667)         
TOTAL REVENUES 46,887        39,316        19% 430,955      400,049       8% 472,009     71,960        

EXPENDITURES

PERSONNEL 14,763        22,412        52% 133,206      148,486       11% 198,352     49,866        
SUPPLIES 10,174        22,588        122% 89,623        116,790       30% 171,655     54,865        
CONTRACT SERVICES 9,189          12,643        38% 101,896      181,077       78% 222,410     41,334        
INTERFUND TRANSFERS 786             833             6% 7,858          8,331            6% 9,997         2,139          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 34,912        58,476        67% 332,583      454,684       37% 602,414     148,203      

EXCESS ( DEFICIENCY) OF
  REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (54,635)        

BEGINNING OPERATING ASSETS 283,388       
 

ENDING OPERATING ASSETS  228,753        

 

 
 

 

 
 
 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

SUSSIE SUTTON

Consider a variance request from Kari Walker, owner of Kari's Hair Unlimited, to waive the 
front setback requirement of the Subdivision and Property Development Section 21-37, of 
the Code of Ordinances, for her business located at 2408 S. Gordon.

On July 21, 2014, staff received a variance request letter from Ms. Kari Walker for a 
variance to the building setback line requirements. The applicable provision of Section 
21-37 regarding commercial setback lines requires a minimum front setback of at least 
twenty-five (25) feet, unless otherwise approved. 
 
Ms. Walker wants to construct a 5' porch addition to the front of her building in an effort 
to renovate the structure to make it safer for the public and more appealing. The porch 
would encroach into the 25' setback line from Business 35/S. Gordon Street. 
 
Planning Commission considered this variance request on July 29, 2014 and recommended 
approval.

Move to approve/deny a variance to the front setback requirement requested by Kari 
Walker for her business located at 2408 S. Gordon.  
 
If recommendation is approval, state how this variance will not negatively impact traffic 
conditions or public health, safety, convenience, or welfare in the vicinity.

Variance Request Letter
Coastal Custom Elevation Front View A
Partial Survey Plat 

Variance provision 21-4

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.04 09:13:28 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 17:37:33 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 09:29:45 -05'00'









Sec. 21-4. - Variances. 
 
Upon written request, city council may authorize a variance from this chapter. An applicant 
for a variance shall pay a nonrefundable fee, in an amount provided for in the fee schedule in 
chapter 28. 
 
In granting a variance, the council shall prescribe those conditions it deems necessary or 
desirable to the public interest. In making the findings herein above required, the council 
shall take into account the nature of the proposed use of the land involved, the existing use of 
the land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed 
subdivision, and the probable effect of such variance upon traffic conditions and upon public 
health, safety, convenience and welfare in the vicinity.  
 
Any variance request shall first be reviewed by the planning commission, with a 
recommendation to council workshop, prior to city council action.  
 
(Ord. No. 02-AA, §1, 6-20-02; Ord. No. 06-WW, §3, 12-21-06; Ord. No. 12-UU, §2, 11-1-
12)  
 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

SUSSIE SUTTON

Consider a master preliminary plat of Kendall Lakes, a Planned Unit Development being of 
274.23 acres located in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 

On July 1, 2014, staff received the Master Preliminary Plat for Kendall Lakes, a Master 
Planned Unit Development. This property is located along North Highway 35. 
 
Currently sections 1, 2, and 5 of Kendall Lakes have been platted and constructed. This 
Master Preliminary Plat outlines the remainder of the planned lots, greenspace, and 
detention areas for the area of Skymark Development Company's Property that is north of 
the 200' wide Power Line Easement. 
 
On July 29, 2014 the City Planning Commission reviewed the plat and recommends 
approval of the plat. 

Move to approve/deny the Master Preliminary Plat of Kendall Lakes.

Plat Hard Copy (4 sheets)

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.04 09:23:54 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 18:33:10 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 07:39:23 -05'00'











AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

SUSSIE SUTTON

CONSIDER A PLAT REQUESTED UNDER THE FINAL PLAT PROCEDURE FOR KENDALL LAKES 
SECTION 3, A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT BEING A SUBDIVSION OF 5.077 ACRES OF 
LAND LOCATED IN H.T.& B.R.R. COMPANY SURVEY, SECTION 40, A-482 BRAZORIA COUNTY, 
TEXAS.

On July 1, 2014, staff received the final plat for Kendall Lakes Section 3, a Master Planned 
Unit Development. This section will consist of 29 lots, 2 Blocks and zero reserves. This 
property is located on North Business 35. 
 
The Planning Commission considered and approved the final plat for Kendall Lakes Section 
3 at the July 29, 2014, meeting.

Move to approve/deny the Final Plat requested under the Final Plat Procedure for Kendall 
Lakes Section 3.

Plat Hard Copy

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.04 09:30:06 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 18:36:10 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 07:40:01 -05'00'





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

SUSSIE SUTTON

Consider a plat requested under the final plat procedure for Kendall Lakes Section 6, a 
Planned Unit Development being a subdivision of 12.856 acres of land located in H.T. & 
B.R.R. Company Survey, Section 40, A-482 Brazoria County, Texas.  

On July 1, 2014, staff received the final plat for Kendall Lakes Section 6,   A Planned Unit 
Development. This section will consist of 58 lots, 4 Blocks and 1 reserve. This property is 
located on North Business 35. 
 
On July 29, 2014, Planning Commission considered and recommended approval to City 
Council for Kendall Lakes Section 6 Final Plat.

Move to approve/deny the Final Plat of Kendall Lakes Section 6.

Plat Hard Copy

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.04 09:34:20 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 11:05:51 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 11:20:50 -05'00'





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

Joyce Kubeczka

Consider Addendum No. 10 to the Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services 
between the City of Alvin and Progressive Waste Solutions to adjust rates paid to 
Progressive Waste Solutions due to increases in the CPI-U (Revised Consumer Price Index 
rate for all urban consumers for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, Texas area) and fuel cost 
adjustments pursuant to the agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign.

The City's contract (signed August 18, 2005) with Progressive Waste Solutions (formerly 
IESI) for refuse collection and disposal service contains a provision for an annual 
adjustment of compensation paid to the contractor based on a 2.8% CPI-U, plus a .714%  
fuel cost increase.  This allows for a total percentage increase of 3.514%.  This translates 
to a residential increase from $12.10 to $12.44 per month.  In addition, the 3.514% 
increase applies to commercial & roll off customers.  The fuel increase and CPI-U increase 
would be effective starting October 1, 2014 for payment to Progressive Waste Solutions.

Move to approve Addendum No. 10 to the Contract between the City of Alvin and 
Progressive Waste Solutions and authorize the Mayor to execute Addendum No. 10.

Addendum No. 10 w Exhibits A & B
Original contract with IESI
Addendum Nos. 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.07.23 16:46:23 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.08.14 09:19:33 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.07.24 16:43:21 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 12:18:07 -05'00'



ADDENDUM NO. 10 TO CITY OF ALVIN 
CONTRACT FOR REFUSE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SERVICES 

(with attached Exhibit “A”) 
 
 

This Agreement (“Addendum No. 10”) is made on this the ______ day of _______________, 
2014 by and between the CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, a home-rule city of the State of Texas (the 
“City”) and Progressive Waste Solutions of TX, Inc., (the “Contractor”). 
 

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into a Contract for Refuse Collection 
and Disposal Services on or about August 18, 2005 (the “Original Agreement”);   
  
 WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 1 on or about 
September 12, 2006 (the “First Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 2 on or about 
March 15, 2007 (the “Second Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 3 on or about 
September 20, 2007 (the “Third Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 4 on or about 
July 21, 2008 (the “Fourth Addendum”);  
  

 WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 5 on or about 
September 18, 2009 (the “Fifth Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 6 on or about 
September 2, 2010 (The “Sixth Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 7 on or about 
September 1, 2011 (the “Seventh Addendum”);  
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 8 on or about 
August 16, 2012 (the “Eighth Addendum”);  

 
WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No. 9 on or about 

August 15, 2013 (the “Ninth Addendum”);  
 

  
WHEREAS, the Original Agreement, the First Addendum, the Second Addendum, the 

Third Addendum, the Fourth Addendum, the Fifth Addendum, the Sixth Addendum, the Seventh 
Addendum, the Eighth Addendum, and the Ninth Addendum to the Original Agreement are 
hereby collectively referred to as the “Agreement”; and   
  

WHEREAS, the City and the Contractor desire to amend the Contract to provide for an  
increase in service rates to Contractor due to an increase in CPI-U (revised Consumer Price 



Index Rate for All Urban Consumers for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area) and fuel rate 
increase, as shown in Exhibit “A”;  

 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained 
herein, the City and the Contractor hereby agree as follows: 

 
I. 

The Contract is amended by adding Addendum No. 10 with Exhibits “A” and “B” to the 
Contract pursuant to Section 11, Compensation to Contractor, subsections (a) Rates, (b) CPI-U 
Adjustment, (c) Operating Cost Adjustment and (d) Landfill Cost Adjustment. 
 
Commencing October 1, 2014, the rates charged to the City for the services provided by the 
Contractor shall be those rates as outlined in Exhibits “A” and “B”, attached hereto. 

 
II. 

 
Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain in full 
force and effect.  To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the provisions of 
the Contract and Addendum No. 10, the provisions of Addendum No. 10 shall control.  
Addendum No. 10 may only be amended, modified or supplemented by written agreement and 
signed by all the parties. 
  
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed Addendum No. 10 to the 
Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services in multiple copies, each of which shall be 
an original, as of the date set forth in the preamble hereof. 
 
 
CONTRACTOR:     CITY: 
PROGRESSIVE WASTE SOLUTIONS  CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS  
OF TX, Inc. 
 
 
By: ______________________________  By: __________________________ 
 Name:        Paul A. Horn 
 Title:       Mayor 
 
 
 
       ATTEST/SEAL 

IESI Addendum #10   Page 2 of 3 
 



 
       By: __________________________ 
               Dixie Roberts 
               City Clerk 
 
        

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
        
 

By: __________________________ 
        Bobbi Kacz 
        City Attorney 

IESI Addendum #10   Page 3 of 3 
 







































































































































































































































ADDENDUM NO9TO CITY OF ALVIN

CONTRACT FOR REFUSE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL SERVICES

with attached Exhibit A

This Agreement Addendum No 9 is made on this theIlJ day of

2013 by and between the CITY OF ALVIN TEXAS a homerule city of the Stat Texas the

City and Progressive Waste Solutions of TX Inc the Contractor

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor entered into a Contract for Refuse Collection
and Disposal Services on or about August 18 2005 the Original Agreement

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No 1 on or about
September 12 2006 the First Addendum

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No 2 on or about
March 15 2007 the Second Addendum

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No 3 on or about
September 20 2007 the Third Addendum

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No 4 on or about
July 21 2008 the Fourth Addendum

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No 5 on or about
September 18 2009 the Fifth Addendum

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No 6 on or about
September 2 2010 The Sixth Addendum

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No 7 on or about
September 1 2011 the Seventh Addendum

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor entered into an Addendum No 8 on or about
August 16 2012 the Eighth Addendum

WHEREAS the Original Agreement the First Addendum the Second Addendum the
Third Addendum the Fourth Addendum the Fifth Addendum the Sixth Addendum the Seventh
Addendum and the Eighth Addendum to the Original Agreement are hereby collectively referred
to as the Agreement and

WHEREAS the City and the Contractor desire to amend the Contract to provide for an
increase in service rates to Contractor due to an increase in CPIU and fuel rate increase as

shown in Exhibit A



WITNESSETH

NOW THEREFORE for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained
herein the City and the Contractor hereby agree as follows

I

The Contract is amended by adding Addendum No 9 with Exhibit A to the Contract pursuant
to Section 11 Compensation to Contractor subsections a Rates b CPIU Adjustment c

Operating Cost Adjustment and d Landfill Cost Adjustment

Commencing October 1 2013 the rates charged to the City for the services provided by the
Contractor shall be those rates as outlined in Exhibit A attached hereto

H

Except as amended herein all other terms and conditions of the Contract shall remain in full
force and effect To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the provisions of
the Contract and Addendum No 9 the provisions of Addendum No 9 shall control Addendum

No 9 may only be amended modified or supplemented by written agreement and signed by all
the parties

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have made and executed Addendum No 9 to the
Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services in multiple copies each of which shall be
an original as of the date set forth in the preamble hereof

CONTRACTOR

PROGRESSIVE WASTE SOLUTIONS

OF TX Inc

By

Vae

9

CITY

CITY OF ALVIN TEXAS

By l

CSc a f F f1a cP
Mayor Pro TC

ATTEST AL

n
By d ltq C Y rQ

Thomas W Peebles

City Clerk

IESI Addendum 9 Page 2 of 3



APPROVED AS TO FORM

By Da GG
Bobbi Kacz

City Attomey

IESI Addendum 9 Page 3 of 3



04

Progressive
Waste Solutions

Wogressive Waste Solutions oMInc

June 7 2013

Terry Lucas

City Manager

City of Alvin

216 West Sealy Street

Alvin Texas 77511

Re Waste Collection Annual Rate Adjustment

Dear Mr Lucas

Please accept the following information for the annual rate adjustment as provided in our contract with
the City of Alvin The adjustment is based on the annual CPI for the Houston area for the 12 month
period ending April 2013 which is0705L The fuel portion is now adjusted up or down based on the price
of diesel in the Houston area for the same 12 month period The average price for diesel during that

period increased by48The contract allows Progressive to recover 132ofthe actual percentage
increase so the net to the City would be060 The CPI of070 plus the fuel adjustment of060
would equal a total percentage increase of13

Please find the attached rate schedule showing the new rates reflecting the increase to be effective

October 1 2013

Please let me know if you have any questions

EXHI BIT A

Municipal Manager



Rates Effective October 1 2013

Residentail Garbage and Recycling

Commercial Toter

1 95 Gallon Cart 1 timehveek
1 95 Gallon Cart 2 timesweek
2 95 Gallon Cart 1 timesweek
2 95 Gallon Cart 2 timeshveek

1210 per month

1902 per month

S 2298 per month

2631 per month

3049 per month

Commercial Dumnsters

SIZE 1 2 3 4 5 6 EX2Lift

Cubic Y 5733 8510 10229 12762 000 000 3902

3 CublC Y 7034 10932 15043 18901 000 000 3922

4CY 8218 12792 17369 22065 000 000 4736

6 Cubic Y 10296 17238 22106 29482 36847 44220 7103

8 Cubic Y 12444 21870 29939 40420 50145 60373 9472

ROLL OFF CONTAINERS

Haul Rates caul Delivery Rental Disposal

20 yard

30 yard

18943 9117 304 2362

18943 9117 304 2362

18943 IS 9117 S 304 236240 yard

28 yrd Compactors 24210 2362

30 yrd Compactors 24210 2362

35 yrd Compactors 242 10 2362

40 yrd Compactors 24210 2362

42 yrd Compactors 24210

3 ton minimum

EXHIBIT A



2012May 05107 3962 0514 3915 0521 3861 0528 3802

2012Jun 06104 3757 0611 3698 0ti18 3654 06125 3601

2012Jul 0702 3568 0709 3605 0716 3617 0723 3711 0930 3696

2012Aug 0806 3752 0813 3856 0820 3911 082 3981

2012Sep 09103 4026 0910 4021 09117 4028 0924 3995

2012Oct 1001 1999 1008 3999 1015 4022 1022 3999 1029 3945

2012Nov 11105 3920 1112 3875 1119 3865 1126 3902

2012Dec 12103 3901 1210 3874 1217 3847 1224 3833 17131 3830

2013Jan 0107 3837 01114 3824 OI21 3831 01128 3845

2013Feb 0204 3941 02111 3997 0218 4068 0225 4089

2013Mar 03M 4065 0311 4036 0318 3989 0325 3935

2013Apr 04Oi 3915 0408 3888 0415 3852 0422 3502 0429 3757

46643 46588 46545

201763 52 388 average

3703881837048X13320639

46495 15492

0639 increase



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

Joyce Kubeczka

Consider Ordinance 14-U; amending Chapter 28 Comprehensive Fee Ordinance for the 
purpose of revising certain solid waste collection and disposal fees for residential, 
commercial and roll-off containers due to an annual CPI-U increase ("revised consumer 
price index rate for all urban consumers for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, Texas area"), 
resulting in a monthly increase of approximately $0.40 to the residential customer; 
providing for a ten percent (10%) penalty for late payment; providing for the effective date 
of the October 2014 billing cycles; and setting forth other provisions related thereto. - 1st 
Reading.

November 2005, council approved an annual CPI-U adjustment (revised consumer price 
index rate for all urban consumers for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, Texas area") to 
solid waste rates based on the annual CPI-U increases.  Each year, the adjusted rate 
becomes effective beginning with the October billing cycles.  This year's proposed CPI-U 
adjustment is 2.8%.  This calculates to a $0.40 monthly increase to the residential 
customer.  The increases also apply to commercial customers and roll- off containers.  

Move to approve Ordinance 14-U revising solid waste fees due to the annual CPI-U 
adjustment. 

Ordinance 14-U (Redline)

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 11:31:15 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.08.14 11:31:30 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 19:43:45 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 11:31:37 -05'00'



ORDINANCE NO. 14-U 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 28, COMPREHENSIVE FEE 
ORDINANCE, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS FOR THE PURPOSE OF REVISING CERTAIN SOLID WASTE 
COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL FEES FOR RESIDENTIAL, 
COMMERCIAL AND ROLL-OFF CONTAINTERS DUE TO AN ANNUAL 
CPI-U INCREASE (“REVISED CONSUMER PRICE INDEX RATE FOR 
ALL URBAN CONSUMERS FOR THE HOUSTON-GALVESTON-
BRAZORIA, TEXAS AREA”), RESULTING IN A MONTHLY INCREASE 
OF APPROXIMATELY $0.40 TO THE RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER; 
PROVIDING FOR A TEN PERCENT (10%) PENALTY FOR LATE 
PAYMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE 
OCTOBER 2014 BILLING CYCLES; AND SETTING FORTH OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1. That Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas is hereby 
amended by revising the Solid Waste Collection and Disposal fees as follows: 

 
Sec. 28-2.  In General. 

. . . 
 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL 
 

(1) Residential rates. The monthly charge for the collection, removal and disposal of 
garbage and trash on a once per week basis, bulky trash and brush (cut, bundled and 
tied) on a once per week basis and curbside recycling services shall be as follows: 
 
Each single dwelling unit .............................................................................$12.6813.04 
Two-family residences, each unit .................................................................$12.6813.04 
Apartment house with more than two (2) apartments, each unit ..................$12.6813.04 
Manufactured home park, each unit .............................................................$12.6813.04 
 
The charge for monthly curbside residential collection, removal and disposal of bulky 
trash and brush in bundles four (4) feet in length and weighing no more than fifty (50) 
pounds shall be one dollar and sixty-four cents ($1.601.64) per residence. 
 
The charge for collection, removal and disposal of brush in piles (not cut, bundled or 
tied) from residential customers shall be the unit price of twelve dollars and twenty-three 



fifty cents ($12.2312.50) per cubic yard. Collection services for such brush shall be 
provided only upon request. 
 

(2) Business or commercial rates. The monthly charge for the collection, removal and 
disposal of all garbage and trash from each business or commercial establishment 
located within the corporate limits of the city shall be based on the frequency of 
collection from commercial containers furnished by the city or its designated contractor, 
except in those instances where commercial establishments are allowed to use plastic 
carts. 
In cases where the city has determined that the use of plastic carts by a business or 
commercial establishment shall be practicable, sanitary and not detrimental to the 
collection of garbage and trash, then the user of such plastic carts shall pay a monthly 
rate for once or twice per week curbside collection, limited to two (2) carts per 
collection day. 
 
The following schedule of monthly charges for business or commercial establishments 
shall apply: 
 
90--95 gallon cart minimum per cart: 

One collection per week.....................................................................$  30.9031.77 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$  45.8047.08 

Two-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$  66.9868.86 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$  99.43102.21 
Three collections per week ................................................................$119.51122.86 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$149.10153.27 

Three-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$  82.1884.48 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$127.73131.31 
Three collections per week ................................................................$175.75180.67 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$220.83227.01 

Four-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$  96.0298.71 
Two collections per week   ................................................................$149.46153.64 
Three collections per week ................................................................$202.93208.61 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$257.79265.01 

Six-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$120.30123.67 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$201.40207.04 
Three collections per week ................................................................$258.27265.50 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$344.45354.09 
Five collections per week...................................................................$430.49442.54 
Six collections per week ....................................................................$516.64531.11 

Ord. 14-U Page 2 of 5 



Eight-cubic-yard containers per month: 
One collection per week.....................................................................$145.38149.45 
Two collections per week ..................................................................$255.24262.39 
Three collections per week ................................................................$349.79359.58 
Four collections per week ..................................................................$472.24485.46 
Five collections per week...................................................................$585.86602.26 
Six collections per week ....................................................................$705.36725.11 

 

Six-cubic yard compactor container per month: 
One collection per week.…..…….....…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..$230.35 
Two collections per week.…..…………..…..…..…..…..…..…..……..…..$460.71 
Three collections per week..…..……....…….…..…..…..…..……..…..…..$691.05 
Four collections per week…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..….….$ 921.41 
Five collections per week…..…..…..……...…..…..…..…..…..…..….....$1,151.76 
Six collections per week.…...…..…..……..…..…..…..…..…..…..…..…$1,382.12 

 
The charge for collection and disposal of heavy trash and brush in piles (not cut, bundled 
and tied) from commercial customers shall be the following unit price: 
 

Brush piles, per cubic yard……………………………………………$ 12.2312.50 
Heavy trash, per cubic yard…………………………………………..$ 12.2312.50 

 
Variations on the type and number of collection services referenced herein shall have the 
prior written approval of the city manager or designee. Additionally, special collection 
services not specified or provided for in this section shall have the prior written approval 
of the city manager or designee. In all such cases appropriate documentation shall be 
provided to the city manager or designee prior to obtaining the service(s). Charges for 
such service(s) shall be calculated with reference to the rates set forth herein or if none 
of the service categories is equivalent to the requested service, the charge shall be 
calculated with reference to the industry standard. 
 

(3) Rates for the collection, hauling and/or disposal of construction debris. Lumber, 
shingles, concrete and other materials generated by or resulting from building or 
remodeling operations or resulting from a general cleanup of vacant or improved 
property, just prior to its occupancy, will not be removed by the city or its designated 
contractor as part of the garbage collection services established in this chapter. The 
building contractor, owner, or occupant of the premises may utilize his/her own forces 
and equipment to dispose of such debris. However, to the extent that it is necessary to 
obtain the services of a third party to assist in the hauling and/or disposal of the debris, 
the building contractor, owner or occupant shall obtain roll-off containers from the city's 
designated contractor for the following rates: 
 

Ord. 14-U Page 3 of 5 



City's designated contractor will handle all aspect of customer service with roll off and 
compactor containers for customers within the city. Customer charges will be based on 
haul rate, rental fees and tonnage rate, with a three-ton minimum. The contractor will 
submit ten percent (10%) of total charges as monthly rebate to city. 

 
Roll-off containers: 
 

Haul rates               ………………………………………………..  $189.43194.92 
Delivery rates         …………………………………………………   $ 91.1793.81 
Daily rental             …………………………………………………      $  3.043.13 
Disposal/ton**        .………………………………………………..   $ 23.6224.31 

 
Compactors: 
 

Haul rates           …….……………………………………………...$242.10249.12 
 

Disposal/ton** ………………………………………………………….3.6224.31 
 

**Disposal--Three-ton minimum. 
 

(4) Beginning with the October, 20132014 billing cycle, the solid waste rates as set forth 
above shall be increased. Beginning with the October 1, 2007 billing dates, and each year 
thereafter, the water, sewer, and solid waste rates as set forth above shall be adjusted 
incrementally on an annual basis in accordance with the CPI-U change. As used herein, 
"CPI-U" shall mean the revised consumer price index rate for all urban consumers (all 
items included) for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, based on the latest 
available figures from the Department of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics (the 
"bureau"). The rates, set in subsections (1), (2) and (3) above, shall be automatically 
adjusted with the October billing cycle of each year by an amount equal to the percentage 
that the CPI-U has increased or decreased based on the most recent CPI-U information 
available at time of submission of the contractors petition for adjustment. 
 

(5) Ten percent (10%) penalty for late payment. 
 

. . . . 
 

Section 2. That except as amended herein all other provisions of Chapter 28 of the Code of 
Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas shall remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of any 
conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this ordinance and any other ordinance, the 
provisions of this ordinance shall control. 

 
Section 3. Severability. Should any section or part of this Ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons 

Ord. 14-U Page 4 of 5 



thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or 
ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining 
portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and 
remain in full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable. 
 
Section 4. Publication. The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish this 
ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect beginning with the October 2014 
billing cycles, that being after its passage on second reading in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 6. Open Meetings Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and the public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. Notice was also provide as required by Chapter 52 
of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
PASSED on the first reading on the _______ day of ______________________________, 2014. 
 
PASSED on the second and final reading on the ______ day of _____________________, 2014. 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By:____________________________  By:____________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk   Paul A. Horn, Mayor 

Ord. 14-U Page 5 of 5 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

Joyce Kubeczka

Consider Ordinance 14-V; amending Chapter 28 Comprehensive Fee Ordinance for the 
purpose of revising certain water and sewer fees for residential and commercial customers 
due to annual CPI-U increase ("revised consumer price index rate for all urban consumers 
for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, Texas area"),resulting in a monthly increase of 
approximately $1.35 to the average residential customer; providing for a ten percent (10%) 
penalty for late payment; providing for an effective date of the October 2014 billing cycles; 
and setting forth other provisions related thereto.

In November 2005, Council approved an annual CPI-U adjustment (revised consumer price 
index rate for all urban consumers for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, Texas area) to 
water and sewer rates based on CPI-U increases.  Each year, the increased rate becomes 
effective beginning with the October billing cycles. 
 
This year's proposed CPI-U adjustment is 2.8%, which calculates to a $1.35 monthly 
increase to the average 5,600 gallon residential customer. 
 
Projected increase to water and sewer revenue is $179,600. 

Move to approve Ordinance 14-V revising water and sewer fees due to the annual CPI-U 
adjustments.   

Ordinance 14-V (Redline) 

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 11:55:18 
-05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 11:52:57 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 11:55:34 -05'00'



ORDINANCE NO. 14-V 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 28, COMPREHENSIVE FEE 
ORDINANCE OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
ALVIN, TEXAS FOR THE PURPOSE OF REVISING CERTAIN WATER 
AND SEWER FEES FOR RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 
CUSTOMERS DUE TO AN ANNUAL CPI-U INCREASE (“REVISED 
CONSUMER PRICE INDEX RATE FOR ALL URBAN CONSUMERS 
FOR THE HOUSTON-GALVESTON-BRAZORIA, TEXAS AREA”), 
RESULTING IN A MONTHLY INCREASE OF APPROXIMATELY $1.35 
TO THE AVERAGE RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER; PROVIDING FOR A 
TEN PERCENT (10%) PENALTY FOR LATE PAYMENT; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE OCTOBER 2014 BILLING 
CYCLES; AND SETTING FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED 
THERETO. 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN: 
 
Section 1. That Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Alvin, Texas is hereby 
amended by revising the water and sewer fees as follows: 
 

“Sec. 28-2.     In General. 
 
. . . 
 
WATER AND SEWER 
 
. . . 
 
(10) Water rates (monthly charges): 
 

Inside the city limits: 
 

For the first increment of water usage up to and including 2,000 gallons, 
minimum rate: 

(a) For residential and multi-family users ………………………… $10.9911.30 
 (b) For commercial users …………………………………………  $11.5411.86 

 
For the second increment of water usage from 2,001 - 7,000 gallons of 
water, per 1,000 gallons ………………………………………………..    $2.812.89 
 
For the third increment of water usage from 7,001 gallons and above, 
per 1,000 gallons ………………………………………………………..   $4.294.41 

 
Outside the city limits: 

 
One and one-half times the charge applied inside the city limits for the same water 
usage. 
 



Malfunctioning water meter that fails to register consumption - Average daily 
consumption as shown when meter operating properly. 
 

Brazoria County Groundwater Conservation District user fee: 
 
For the first increment of water usage up to and including 2,000 gallons, 
minimum rate …………………………………………………………..     $0.08 
 
For the second increment of water usage, from 2,001 gallons of water,  
per 1,000 gallons ………………………………………………………..    $0.04 
 
TCEQ (Texas Commission on Environmental Quality) user fee: ………    $0.50 
 

(11) Sewer rates (monthly charges): 
 

Inside the city limits (for residents with water and sewer service): 
 

For the first increment of water usage up to and including 2,000 gallons of water, 
minimum rate: 

 
(a)  For residential and multi-family users …………………………….      $17.0417.52 
(b)  For commercial users ………………………………………………   $17.5418.03 
 
For the additional incremental water usage in excess of 2,000 gallons,  
per 1,000 gallons …………………………………………………………     $2.812.89 
 

Inside the city limits (for residents with city sewer service only): 
 

Monthly charge …………………………………………………………...$39.5840.69 
  
Unless determined by the director of public works that the usage would greatly 
exceed that normally used by a standard commercial business or residence. In that 
case, an appropriate charge shall be determined by the director of public works on the 
basis of a comparable use in the city. 
 

Outside the city limits: 
 

One and one-half times the charge applied inside the city limits for the same usage. 
 

(21) Ten percent (10%) penalty for late payment. 
 

. . .  
 

 
Section 2. That except as specifically amended herein all other provisions of Chapter 28 of 
the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas shall remain in full force and effect. To the extent 
of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this Ordinance and any other 
ordinance, the provisions of this Ordinance shall control. That all rights and remedies which have 
accrued in favor of the City under Chapter 28 and any amendments thereto shall be and are 
preserved for the benefit of the City. 

Ord. 14-V Page 2 of 3 



 
Section 3. Severability Clause.  If any section, clause, sentence, or phrase of this ordinance 
is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.  
 
Section 4. Publication. The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish this 
ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as required by 
Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 5.  Proper Notice and Meeting.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapt.52, 
Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 6. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect beginning with the October 2014 
billing cycles; that being after its passage on second reading in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading this _____ day of ____________________, 2014. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading this ____ day of ___________, 2014. 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________  By: __________________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk Paul A. Horn, Mayor 

Ord. 14-V Page 3 of 3 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

Michelle H. Segovia

Consider Ordinance 14-X; establishing a "No Parking During Official School Hours" zone 
along the north side of Cleveland Street from the intersection of Cleveland Street and 
South Second Street to the intersection of Cleveland Street and South Durant Street as 
depicted in Exhibit "A" attached hereto; authorizing installation of appropriate signage; 
providing for a penalty and publication of this ordinance; and setting forth other 
provisions related thereto.

Ordinance 14-X establishes a "no parking during official school hours" zone along the 
north side of Cleveland Street from S. Second Street to S. Durant and authorizes the 
posting of appropriate signage. This ordinance is being proposed due to complaints from 
residents that live along the north side of Cleveland in this area.

Move to approve Ordinance 14-X.

Ord. 14-X
Exhibit "A" - Map of the No Parking Zone

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.04 17:00:20 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 20:26:02 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 09:04:05 -05'00'



ORDINANCE NO. 14-X 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS ESTABLISHING A “NO PARKING DURING OFFICIAL 
SCHOOL HOURS” ZONE ALONG A PORTION OF THE NORTH SIDE 
OF CLEVELAND STREET FROM THE INTERSECTION OF 
CLEVELAND STREET AND SOUTH SECOND STREET TO THE 
INTERSECTION OF CLEVELAND STREET AND SOUTH DURANT 
STREET AS DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO; 
AUTHORIZING INSTALLATION OF APPROPRIATE SIGNAGE; 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY AND PUBLICATION; AND SETTING 
FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. That there is hereby established a “No Parking During Official School Hours” 
zone along the north side of Cleveland Street from the intersection of Cleveland Street and South 
Second Street to the intersection of Cleveland Street and South Durant Street as depicted herein 
in Exhibit “A” attached hereto.  
 
Section 2. Authority to Erect Signs. The City Manager of the City of Alvin, Texas or his 
designee, after the effective date of this ordinance, shall cause to be erected signs designating the 
“No Parking During Official School Hours” zone, as required by the Texas Manual on Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices along the north side of Cleveland Street from South Second Street to 
South Durant Street reflecting the “No Parking During Official School Hours” area established 
herein.  
 
Section 3. Penalty Provision. Any person violating the parking restriction established by 
this Ordinance, upon conviction, shall be punished by a fine in accordance with the general 
penalty section 1-5 of the Code of Ordinances. 
 
Section 4. Publication.  The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish 
this Ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 5. Open Meetings Act.   It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading this ____ day of _____________________, 2014. 
 



PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading this ____ day of ___________, 2014. 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By: _______________________________  By: ________________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk  Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 



W ADOUE ST

CLEVELAND ST

S SECOND ST

JACK ST

S DURANT ST

JACK ST

Inset

·

Proposed No Parking Zone Existing No Parking Zone

Proposed No Parking Zone - 2nd St to Durant St.



AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

DISCUSSION: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

RECOMMENDATION: 

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

Dixie Roberts

Consider Ordinance 14-Y; amending Chapter 2, Administration, Article II, City Council, for 
the purpose of removing the Open Meetings Act Resolution (OMAR) requirement from the 
Order of Business at Council meetings; and setting forth other provisions related thereto - 
1st Reading

The requirement for an Open Meetings Act Resolution is obsolete.  Staff would like to 
amend Chapter 2 Administration, City Council, to remove this requirement within the Code 
of Ordinances.

Motion to approve Ordinance 14-Y; removing the OMAR requirement.

Ordinance 14-Y - redline

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 12:09:41 
-05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 20:51:44 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 09:04:58 -05'00'



ORDINANCE NO. 14-Y 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING C H A P T E R  2 ,  A D M I N I S T R A T I O N ,  
ARTICLE II, CITY COUNCIL, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY 
OF ALVIN, TEXAS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF REMOVING THE OPEN 
MEETINGS ACT RESOLUTION (OMAR) REQUIREMENT FROM THE 
ORDER OF BUSINESS AT COUNCIL MEETINGS; AND SETTING 
FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO.   

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, 
THAT: 

Section 1. That Section 2-23 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Alvin, Texas is hereby 
amended by removing the open meetings act resolution (OMAR) requirement from the order of 
business at Council meetings: 
 
"Sec. 2-23. Order of business at meetings. 
 

(a) Subject to the provisions herein, the proceedings at regular meetings of the city council 
will conform generally to the order of business set forth below. At the discretion of the mayor, 
unless the majority of council objects by vote, the order of business, including agenda items 
within categories, may be rearranged and addressed out of order in the manner deemed most 
expeditious. The identified categories of order of business shall not be deemed an exclusive list 
nor be deemed to restrict additional categories, as needed.  
 

(1) Call to order. 
 
(2) Invocation. 

 
(3) Pledge of allegiance. 

 
(4) Special presentations, if any. 

 
(5) Approval of minutes. 

 
(6) Petitions or requests from the public. 

 
(7) Reports from citizens, boards, commissions and committees. 

 
(8) Public hearing(s), if posted. 

 
(9) Consent agenda. 

 
(10) Matters removed from consent agenda. 



Ord. 14-Y                   Page 2 of 2 
 

 
(11) Other business. 

 
(12) Reports from city manager. 

 
(13) Reports from councilmembers and council committees. 

 
(14) Executive session. 

 
(15) Action items from executive session. 

 
(16) Open Meetings Act Resolution. 

 
(17)(16) Adjournment. 

 
(b) At the time of the discussion under Other Businessitem (a)(11) above, an individual 

councilmember may request an item or items be placed on the upcoming agenda for the next 
regular meeting, unless the majority of the council votes that said item or items shall not be on 
the upcoming agenda.  
 

(c) With the exception of emergency items, and for regular meetings only, the administration 
should make a diligent attempt to provide councilmembers complete packets by on the Friday 
preceding the regular council meeting. It is the intention of the city council in adopting the above 
language to provide a guideline only, and that same not be binding or interfere with the regular 
course of business.  
 
Section 9. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code, 
and the City of Alvin Charter.  
 
Section 10. Open Meetings. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 
551, Tex. Gov’t Code.  
 
PASSED on the first reading on the _______ day of ______________________________ 2014. 
 
PASSED on second and final reading on the _______ day of _______________________ 2014. 
 
 
ATTEST:        CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
 
By: _____________________________   By: ______________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk              Paul A. Horn, Mayor  



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

Brian Smith

Consider an Interlocal Agreement with Brazoria County for the 2014-2015 fiscal year 
asphalt overlay project and authorize the Mayor to sign.

The annual Interlocal Agreement provides the mechanism for the County to provide the 
City of Alvin with equipment and manpower to overlay various streets within the city limits 
of Alvin. Staff will monitor the expenditures to ensure sufficient funds are in the budget 
throughout the course of the project. This has already been approved and signed by the 
Brazoria County Judge, Joe King.

Move to approve the Interlocal Agreement with Brazoria County for the 2014-15 asphalt 
overlay project and authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement.

Interlocal Agreement

Brian 
Smith

Digitally signed by Brian 
Smith 
DN: cn=Brian Smith, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=PSF, c=US 
Date: 2014.07.31 09:47:04 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.08.14 07:28:40 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 21:18:45 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 07:29:05 -05'00'











AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

Chief Robert E Lee

Consider an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Manvel for use of the City of Alvin’s 
Animal Adoption Center for impoundments of up to 200 animals for an initial fee of 
$25,000 and authorize the Interim City Manager to sign.

The new Alvin Animal Adoption Center, since it has been open, has averaged a daily 
animal population of 115 animals. Projecting this daily average for a 12 month period 
gives the equivalent of almost 42,000 animals which will be cared for and housed.  With a 
covered space of 8,411 sq ft the operating cost of the Alvin Animal Adoption Center has 
increased exponentially, when compared to the previous shelter's 1,750 sq ft.  While the 
addition of 200 animals from Manvel for the year will make only a slight impact, the 
$25,000 fee can be utilized to offset operating and personnel cost which will increase 
efficiency, help in maintaining animal care, and help maintain the facility.  All fees 
collected from adoptions, impoundments, etc., will belong to the City of Alvin and will not 
count toward the $25,000 fee nor reduce the amount billed for any animals impounded 
over 200. Additional animals will be billed at a cost of $100 per animal.

Move to approve the Interlocal with Manvel and authorize the Interim City Manager to sign. 

Interlocal Agreement 

Robert E. 
Lee

Digitally signed by Robert E. Lee 
DN: cn=Robert E. Lee, o=Alvin 
Police Department, ou=Chief of 
Police, 
email=rlee@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.12 08:08:48 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.08.13 18:00:20 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 21:26:20 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 07:42:17 -05'00'



THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
     § 
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA  § 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

CITY OF MANVEL  
AND  

CITY OF ALVIN 
FOR USE OF THE 

ALVIN ANIMAL ADOPTION CENTER 
 
This Interlocal Agreement is made and entered into by and between the City of Alvin, Texas, 
hereinafter referred to as "Alvin," and the City of Manvel, Texas, hereinafter referred to as "Manvel." 

 
WHEREAS, Alvin owns and operates the Alvin Animal Adoption Center located at 550 West State 
Highway 6, Alvin, Texas, such facility being hereinafter referred to as the "Animal Shelter"; and 

 
WHEREAS, Manvel desires that Alvin assist it in the shelter, maintenance, and disposition of certain 
animals impounded by Manvel in the enforcement of Manvel's animal control regulations; and 

 
WHEREAS, Alvin desires to assist Manvel in the shelter, maintenance, and disposition of animals 
impounded by Manvel; and 

 
WHEREAS, the governing bodies of Alvin and Manvel have duly authorized this Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, this Agreement is made pursuant to and under the provisions of the Texas Interlocal 
Cooperation Act, chapter 791 Texas Government Code; now therefore, 

  
FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises, obligations, and benefits hereinafter set 
forth, Alvin and Manvel hereby agree as follows: 

 
I. TERM 

 
1.01. The term of this Agreement shall be for a one (1) year period beginning on October 1, 2014, 
and terminating September 30, 2015.  
 
1.02. Either party may terminate this Agreement by giving thirty (30) days advance written notice 
thereof to the other. 

 
1.03. This Agreement may be terminated in ten (10) days for default that remains uncured as per 
section 5.10 of this Agreement. 
  



II.  PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT  
 

2.01 In accordance with and pursuant to the terms and conditions hereof, Alvin shall permit Manvel 
the right to use the Animal Shelter to house animals impounded by Manvel in the enforcement of its 
animal control regulations.  For the purposes of this Agreement, "animal" shall mean a dog, cat, or 
other small (not exceeding one hundred fifty pounds) warm-blooded animal capable of contracting 
rabies. 
 

III.  CITY OF ALVIN’S OBLIGATIONS 
  
3.01 Alvin shall: 

  (a) submit to Manvel on a monthly basis an “Impoundment Receipt” for each animal 
received from Manvel; 

 (b) care for all seriously sick or injured animals as soon after arrival as possible; 
 (c) give food, water and other reasonable care needed for all animals impounded; 
 (d) maintain proper pen facilities and care for animals brought in by Manvel authorized 

representatives for a minimum of ninety-six (96) hours, except as otherwise provided 
herein; 

 (e) hold all animals that have an ID or Microchip brought in by Manvel authorized 
representatives for a minimum of ten (10) business days in order to locate and contact 
the owner, and shall attempt to locate and contact the owner; 

 (f) advise the person to whom an animal is released of the "Manvel Regulations" for 
maintaining an animal within the City of Manvel; 

  (g) maintain Certified Quarantine Cages for animals suspected of having rabies and hold 
such animals for the time specified by the Brazoria County Health District; 

  (h) have the right to determine when an animal is to be euthanized.  All euthanizations 
shall be conducted by humane methods and in accordance with guidelines of the State 
Health District Director; 

 (i) have the right to collect fees, as provided for in the City of Alvin Code of Ordinances 
from the owner of an animal reclaiming same; and 

  (j) submit to Manvel on a monthly basis an invoice for all fees and charges for any and all 
animals over the number of 250 impounded during the term of the Agreement. Animals 
over this amount will be billed at $100 per animal. Payment is due within thirty (30) 
days of date of invoice. 

  
3.02. In cases where an animal is suspected of rabies, Alvin shall hold the rabies suspect in a 
Certified Quarantine Cage for a period of ten (10) days, or euthanize the rabies suspect, based on the 
condition of the animal, and submit the remains to the Health Department for examination.  When a 
rabies suspect succumbs during the ten (10) day quarantine period, Alvin shall immediately notify the 
Health Department of such death and cause the remains to be refrigerated until it can be submitted to 
the State Health Department Laboratory for laboratory examination for rabies.  If after the ten (10) day 
quarantine period the animal is examined by a licensed veterinarian or certified Animal Control 
 2 



Officer and declared not to have rabies, the animal shall be handled as any other animal not suspected 
of rabies.  Any costs incurred for required veterinary services shall be borne by Alvin. 
 

IV. CITY OF MANVEL’S OBLIGATIONS 
 

4.01. All deliveries of stray or unwanted animals to the Animal Shelter shall be permitted through 
the Manvel Police Chief, any Manvel Police Officer, or the Manvel Police Chief’s authorized 
designee. 
 
4.02. Manvel shall provide Alvin information pertaining to all animals delivered to the Animal 
Shelter, including the name of the owner, if known, the approximate time and location where an 
animal was picked up, and other pertinent information such as needs for medical care or special 
attention. 
 
4.03. As consideration for the services provided herein, Manvel agrees to pay Alvin an annual fee of 
$25,000.00 on or before October 31, 2014, for budget year 2014-2015.   
 
4.04. Manvel shall allow Alvin to keep all fees for care permitted by the City of Alvin Code of 
Ordinances that are collected from owners as per section 3.01(i).  Such payments shall be recorded and 
shall be considered additional consideration to the City of Alvin for services rendered Manvel. 
 

V. GENERAL TERMS 
 

5.01. Solutions to problems encountered shall follow each respective City's chain of command. 
 

5.02. Manvel agrees to hold Alvin harmless from and against any and all claims or suits brought or 
made for or on account of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or 
property arising out of, or occasioned by, the acts or omissions of Manvel or its officers or employees 
relating to Manvel's use of the Animal Shelter pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
5.03. All expenditures herein shall be made from current revenues. 

 
5.04. Entire Agreement. This Agreement expresses the entire agreement between the parties hereto 
regarding the subject matter contained herein, and may not be modified or amended, except by written 
agreement duly executed by both parties. 

 
5.05. Authority to Execute.  This Agreement has been duly and properly approved by each party's 
governing body and constitutes a binding obligation on each party. 

 
5.06. Venue.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and 
venue for all purposes hereunder shall be in Brazoria County, Texas. 

 3 



5.07. Notice.  Any notice hereunder shall be given in writing to the party for whom it is intended, in person 
or by certified mail, return receipt requested, at the following addresses or at such future address as may be 
designated in writing: 

 
If to MANVEL: City of Manvel 

20025 Morris Ave (Hwy 6) 
Manvel, Texas 77578  
Attn: City Manager 

 
If to ALVIN:   City of Alvin 

216 W. Sealy 
Alvin, Texas  77511 
Attn.: City Manager 

 
Notice shall be deemed received upon actual receipt or upon refusal of receipt. 

 
5.08. Severability.  If any provisions hereof are determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be 
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable, such provision shall be fully severable here from and this Agreement shall 
be construed and enforced as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision never comprised a part 
hereof; and the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
5.09. Waiver.  This Agreement is not intended to extend the liability of the parties beyond that 
provided by law.   Neither City waives any immunity or defense that would otherwise be available 
to it against claims by third parties. 

 
5.10. Default.  In addition to any and all other rights a party may have available according to 
law or this Agreement, if a party defaults by failing to substantially perform any provision, term 
or condition of this Agreement (including without limitation the failure to make a monetary 
payment when due), the other party may terminate the Agreement by providing ten (10) days 
written notice to the defaulting party.  This notice shall describe with sufficient detail the nature 
of the default.  The party receiving such notice have ten (10) days from the effective date of such 
notice to cure the default(s).  Unless waived by a party providing notice, the failure to cure the 
default(s) within such time period shall result in the termination of this Agreement. 

 
5.11. Force Majeure.  If performance of this Agreement or any obligation under this Agreement 
is prevented, restricted, or interfered with by causes beyond either party’s reasonable control 
(“Force Majeure”), and if the party unable to carry out its obligations gives the other party written 
notice of such event, then the obligations of the party invoking this provision shall be suspended 
to the extent necessary by such event.  The term Force Majeure shall include, without limitation, 
acts of God, fire, explosion, vandalism, storm or other similar occurrence, orders or acts of 
military or civil authority, or by national emergencies, insurrections, riots, or wars, or strikes, 
lock-outs, work stoppages, or other labor disputes, or supplier failures.  The excused party shall 
use reasonable efforts under the circumstances to avoid or remove such causes of non-
 4 



performance and shall proceed to perform with reasonable dispatch whenever such causes are 
removed or ceased.  An act or omission shall be deemed within the reasonable control of a party 
if committed, omitted, or caused by such party, or its employees, officers, agents, or affiliates. 

 
Executed as of the _____ day of ___________________, 2014 by the City of Manvel. 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF MANVEL, TEXAS 
 
              
Tammy Bell, City Secretary    Kyle Jung, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
Executed as of the _____ day of ___________________, 2014 by the City of Alvin. 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
_____________________________          
Dixie Roberts, City Secretary    Junru Roland, Interim City Manager 
       

 5 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 
Revised 8/4/09

08/21/2014

08/21/2014

Brian Smith

Consider an award of a contract to CAG Construction, an approved Buy Board Company, 
for the purpose of demolishing and rebuilding water well #3 pump house in an amount not 
to exceed $66,842.39; and authorize Mayor to sign.

Consider approval of a contract to CAG Construction to perform all labor and material to 
demolish and rebuild water well #3 pump house that was damaged during Hurricane Ike. 
All funds will come from remaining bond proceeds from the 2008 Certificate of 
Obligations allocated for water and sewer improvements. CAG Construction is an approved 
Buy Board company.

Move to award a contract to CAG Construction to demolish and rebuild water well #3 
pump house for an amount not to exceed $66,842.39; and authorize Mayor to sign.

BuyBoard Quote

Brian 
Smith

Digitally signed by Brian 
Smith 
DN: cn=Brian Smith, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=PSF, c=US 
Date: 2014.07.30 14:28:33 
-05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2014.08.13 18:06:17 -05'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.13 21:30:48 -05'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2014.08.14 09:30:31 -05'00'




	4. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
	KAB - Depot Days

	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	Council Minutes 8/7/14

	8.  PUBLIC HEARINGS
	FY 14-15 Budget Public Hearing
	Notice of Public Hearing

	Tax Rate Public Hearing
	Notice of Public Hearing

	Tax Rate 2nd Public Hearing Announcement

	9.  OTHER BUSINESS
	Financial Report - July 2014
	Report

	Variance - Kari's Hair 2408 S. Gordon
	Letter of Request for Variance
	Elevation Front View A
	Partial Survey Plat
	Section 21-4

	Kendall Lakes - Master Preliminary Plat
	Plat - Page 1
	Plat - Page 2
	Plat - Page 3
	Plat - Page 4

	Kendall Lakes Section 3 Final Plat
	Final Plat - Section 3

	Kendall Lakes Section 6 Final Plat
	Final Plat - Section 6

	Progressive Waste - Addendum 10
	Addendum 10
	Original Contract -IESI
	Addendum 1
	Addendum 2
	Addendum 3
	Addendum 4
	Addendum 5
	Addendum 6
	Addendum 7
	Addendum 8
	Addendum 9


	Ord 14-U - Solid Waste Collection/Disposal Fees
	Ordinance 14-U

	Ord 14-V - Water/Sewer Fees
	Ordinance 14-V

	Ord 14-X - No Parking School Hrs Cleveland/South 2nd St.
	Ordinance 14-X
	Exhibit A


	Ord 14-Y - Removal of OMAR
	Ordinance 14-Y

	Interlocal Agreement - Brazoria County - Asphalt Overlay
	Agreement

	Interlocal Agreement - CIty of Manvel - Animal Impoundments
	Agreement

	Contract Award - Water Well #3 Pump house
	Proposal



